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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us> Mon, Jul 8, 2024 at 10:00 AM
To: Gary Wetzel <garywetzel@msn.com>

Good Morning,
| appreciate you for taking the time to participate in the public comment period for the Kirtright Pit Amendment application.

Pursuant to Rule 1.7.1(2)(a), you must provide a telephone number which you can be reached at. Please respond to this
email with a telephone number.

A copy of your letter will be uploaded to the permit file and sent to the applicant.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Patrick
[Quoted text hidden]

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

P

P 303.866.3567 x8114 | F 303.832.8106

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:

1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Patrick.Lennberg@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov
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Gary Wetzel <garywetzel@msn.com> Mon, Jul 8, 2024 at 8:08 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

303-594-8519

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:00 AM

To: Gary Wetzel <garywetzel@msn.com>

Subject: Re: Coulson mine

[Quoted text hidden]
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